

Shestakov Stanislav

Java developer

Location: Donetsk, Ukraine

e-mail: stan.shlio@gmail.com

skype: qweky3

Phone: +380500684251

Github: <https://github.com/StaniSlavShestakov>



Objective

To get Java Developer position.

Summary

Experience in software development for more than 2 years, the last two years as a developer of frameworks for the needs of the public sector organizations in Java / C# / HTML / CSS / Java / SQLite / MySQL / DBF / 1C. Organized electronic document management of the state sector organization. I also have experience programming in PHP / Python / Javascript / JQuery/ Wordpress and working in graphics packages such as Photoshop.

I have good analytical skills. Easy to learn, team player.

Technical Skills:

Android/ Windows development

Understanding of Data Structures, Algorithms, OOP, Optimization principles

Work with databases MS SQL, SQLite, MySQL, PostgreSQL, DBF

Knowledge of programming languages C #, Java, C ++, PHP, Javascript

Game development in Unity 3D, GameMaker: Studio

Professional Experience:

January 2013 - currently

Donetsk Expert Technical Center Donetsk, Ukraine

Position: Software Engineer

Technologies: 1C, C #, Java, DBF, MS Access

Responsibilities:

- Development and support of software required for the digital exchange of documents, and reporting.

February 2010 – December 2012

Research Institute of Medical and Environmental Problems Donetsk, Ukraine

Position: Software Engineer

Project: Healthcare project

Technologies: 1C, C #, DBF, MS Access, MS Word, MS Excel, MySQL

Tasks:

-Support of software required for the digital exchange of documents, and reporting.
- Development of tools for collecting data on workers' health from the Microsoft Office documents to the database, and generating reports.

Education:

DonNTU, 2013 - 2017

Electric drive and automation of industrial installations
Donetsk, Ukraine

Zuevsky technical school of DonNTU, 2000 - 2004

Installation and operation of power stations of substations and energy systems
Zugres, Ukraine

Computer Academy "Step", 2007 - 2009

Software development
Donetsk, Ukraine

Online Courses:

Web application development Resume database, using
Java 8, IntelliJ IDEA, GitHib/Git, Servlets, JSP, JSTL, Tomcat, JUnit,
PostgreSQL, GSON, JAXB, PostgreSQL, Heroku
<http://javaops.ru/reg/basejava>

Development of telegram application (base level)
<https://skill-box.ru/70/>

Additional information:

I'm single.

My hobby is game development, some examples of my work:

Maniac GO -



Wild RTS -

